
1 
 

NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  

DECEMBER 8, 2020 5:30 PM      VIA ZOOM 
 

AGENDA 
 

In light of increasing guidance from the state regarding COVID-19, the December 8, 2020 Board of Education 
meeting will be closed to the public and will be broadcast via Zoom. 
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 

 
Approval of Agenda 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to 
Education Law, approves the agenda of December 8, 2020. 
 
Motion for approval by _______, seconded by _______, all in favor ____-____. 
 
2.  Executive Session: 

A motion will be requested to enter executive session for the purpose to discuss a specific employee. 
 

3.  Return to Regular Session 
 

4.  Presentations: 
• Student Presentation  

 Elementary School Students -  Calvin Cahoon, Oscar Garcia Rojo 
• SWBR & Campus Construction 

 
5.  Reports and Correspondence: 

• Directors 
 School Improvement Plan– Jeremy Barnes, Bridgette Barr, Lisa Brower, Dan Friday, 

Donna Riviello 
• Director of Special Education and Pupil Personnel Services 

 Pupil Service Update – Kellie Marciano 
• Board of Education  

 Handbook Committee – Linda Eygnor, Tina Reed, Paul Statskey 
 

6.  Consent Agenda: 
A motion for approval of items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS  is made by _______, and seconded 
by_______ any discussion- All in favor ___-___. 
 
a) Board of Education Meeting Minutes  

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of November 10, 2020. 
 

b) Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  
 RESOLUTION 

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 
the District Clerk. 
 
 



2 
 

c) Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 
RESOLUTION  

 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated 
 October 21, 28, November 3, 4, 5, 10, 12, 18, 23, 25, and December 2, 2020;  and instructs the 
 Superintendent to implement the recommendations on behalf of the following individuals identified by 
 student number: 

   
11734 13764 12345 12334 12883 13404 12890 12048 12433 

14454 14457 12032 13282 11211 14340 14103 14130 12063 

12767 14294 14415       

IEP Amendments: 

13652 13579 14349 13965 14031 14019 14020 14016  

 
d) Treasurer Report 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Report for October 2020. 
 

e) Award Bid for Capital Improvement Project – Middle School Windows Rehabilitation Work 
 It is the recommendation of Campus Construction Management to award the Middle School Windows 
 Rehabilitation Work to BRG Corporation for the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, 2017 Capital 
 Improvement Project, based on the November 17, 2020 Bid Opening in the following amounts: 

 
$10,945 Base Bid 
$2,950 Alternate #1 
$17,950 Alternate #2 
$8,245 Alternate #3 
$1,215 Alternate #4 
 

 RESOLUTION 
 Be it Resolved, the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, authorizes awarding a bid to the bidder deemed to be the lowest responsible 
 meeting the bid specifications as follows. 

 
Bidder      Items                                                Amount_____ 
BRG Corporation  NRWMS Windows Rehabilitation Work  Base Bid $10,945.00 
111 Buffalo Road Glass        Alternate #1    $2,950.00 
Rochester, NY  14611        Alternate #2      $17,950.00 
          Alternate #3      $8,245.00 
          Alternate #4         $1,215.00 
          TOTAL              $41,305.00 

 
f) Donation to the District 

The Wolcott Rotary has donated masks, plastic boxes, zip lock bags and manila folders to the District. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 



3 
 

pursuant to Education Law accepts the donation of supplies from the Wolcott Rotary. 
 

g) Transfer of Funds  
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law Section 3651[1-a], approves the increase of budget appropriations code A 
1964-400-05-0000 by $630.18.  The District will utilize funds currently in the Tax Certiorari Reserve fund. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law Section 3651[1-a], approves the liquidation of $580.35 from the Tax Certiorari 
Reserve fund to bring the balance down to the calculated remaining potential liability of $21,323.63. 
 

h) Long-Term Financial Plan 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Long-Term Financial Plan. 
 

i) Personnel Items: 
1. Letter of Resignation – Daniel Friday 

Daniel Friday, Director of Facilities II, has submitted a letter of resignation. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Daniel Friday as Director of Facilities II 
effective January 3, 2021. 
 

2. Letter of Resignation – Brielle Labounty 
Brielle Labounty, Cleaner, has submitted a letter for resignation to accept another position within the 
District. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation, contingent upon her appointment as Messenger, 
from Brielle Labounty effective with the close of business December 11, 2020. 
 

3. Letter of Resignation – Kristina Fillmore 
Kristina Fillmore, Maintenance Worker, has submitted a letter for resignation to accept another 
position within the District. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation, contingent upon her appointment as Head 
Custodian, from Kristina Fillmore effective with the close of business December 8, 2020. 
 

4. Appoint Messenger – Brielle Labounty 
Daniel Friday recommends Brielle Labounty as Messenger. 
 

        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and     
                      pursuant to Education Law, approves the 52 week probationary appointment of Brielle Labounty as a   
                      Messenger conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners  
                      Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 



4 
 

  Probationary Period:  December 14, 2020-December 13, 2021 
  Salary: $12.83/hour  
 

5. Appoint Head Custodian – Kristina Fillmore 
Daniel Friday recommends Kristina Fillmore as Head Custodian. 
 

        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and     
                      pursuant to Education Law, approves the 52 week probationary appointment of Kristina Fillmore as a   
                      Head Custodian conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners  
                      Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 

  
  Probationary Period:  December 9, 2020-December 8, 2021 
  Salary: $17.50/hour  
 

6. Appoint School Monitor – Rachel Russell 
        Robert Magin recommends Rachel Russell as a School Monitor. 

 
        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and     
                      pursuant to Education Law, approves the 52 week probationary appointment of Rachel Russell as a   
                      School Monitor conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners  
                      Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 

  
  Probationary Period:  December 9, 2020-December 8, 2021 
  Salary: $12.50/hour  
 

7. Appoint Long-Term Substitute Teacher–Lindsey Roberts 
         RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of  Lindsey Roberts as Long Term Substitute 
 Teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80 
 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
 
                Certification: Childhood Education Grades 1-6 – Emergency COVID-19        
  Appointment Dates: Approximately January 15, 2021-February 26, 2020 
  Salary:  $238.82/day 

 
8. Permanent Appointment – Jeremy Barnes 

Robert Magin recommends Jeremy Barnes to a permanent appointment as Transportation Supervisor. 
 

       RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
       pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Jeremy Barnes as Transportation    
       Supervisor effective December 30, 2020. 

 
9. Tenure Appointment – Colin Nash 
       RESOLUTION 

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Colin Nash as a Teaching Assistant on tenure  
in the Teaching Assistant tenure area effective January 13, 2021. 
 
 



5 
 

10. Abolish Assistant Principal/Director of Health, Physical Education & Athletics Position 
RESOLUTION  
Be it resolved, that the Board of Education hereby abolishes the position of Assistant Principal/Director 
of Health, Physical Education & Athletics Position effective December 31, 2020. 
 

11. Create Director of Health, Physical Education & Athletics Position 
       RESOLUTION 

        Be it resolved, that on the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, the Board of Education    
                      hereby creates the position of Director of Health, Physical Education & Athletics effective January 1,    
                      2021. 

 
12. Correction Recall Teacher Aide – Keisha Laird 

Robert Magin is recommending that Keisha Laird be recalled from the preferred eligibility list as a 
Teacher Aide to fill a vacancy. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves to recall Keisha Laird from the established Preferred Eligibility 
List as a Teacher Aide, with no loss of seniority, personal or sick time, effective December 7, 2020.  
 
 Probationary Period: December 7, 2020-December 6, 2021 
 

13. Director of Health, Physical Education & Athletics –Marc Blankenberg 
Megan Paliotti recommends Marc Blankenberg to fill the Director of Health, Physical Education & 
Athletics position. 
 

        RESOLUTION 
                   Be it resolved, that on the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, the Board of Education   
         hereby appoints Marc Blankenberg, who holds a School District Administrator certification, to a four                 
                       year probationary appointment in the tenure area of Director of Health, Physical Education and    
                       Athletics, with the probationary appointment commencing on January 11, 2021and expiring on January  
                       10, 2025 (unless extended in accordance with the law). This expiration date is tentative and     
                       conditional only. Except to the extent required by the applicable provisions of Section 3012 of the  
                       Education Law, in order to be granted tenure the Director of Health, Physical Education & Athletics     
                       must receive composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant       
                       to Section 3012-c and/or 3012-d of the Education Law of either effective or highly effective in at least      
                       three (3) of  the four (4) preceding years, and if the Director of Health, Physical Education and Athletics    
                       receives an ineffective composite or overall rating in the final year of the probationary period the   
                       Director of Health, Physical Education and Athletics shall not be eligible for tenure at that time. 
 
  Certification:   School District Administrator –Permanent                

 Tenure Area:   Director of Health, Physical Education & Athletics    
       Probationary Period:    January 11, 2021-January 10, 2025 
 Salary:   $87,000.00 prorated 

 
Good News: 
 
Other:  (Time Permitting) 
 Board Discussions 

 
Informational Items: 
 Claims Auditor Reports  

 



6 
 

Motion for Adjournment: 
       There being no further business or discussion, a motion is requested adjourn the regular meeting. 
 
Motion for approval by ______, seconded by ______, with motion approved ____-____.  Time adjourned: ___:___ p.m. 
 



Click to edit text

Di r ector s 
School Improvement  Plan



Technology
- Curriculum and Professional Learning

- Provide and leverage district technology which supports, 
nurtures, and instills knowledge, skills, and creativity to prepare 
for the future.

- Community Engagement
- Encourage and support technology to be the bridge for 

communication which engages the District and community in 
dialog through the use of hardware, software and social 
media/ digital tools.



- Financial  Wel lness
- Utilize within constraints District resources, ERate funds, and 

research grants available for technology.



Food Service
- Curriculum and Professional Learning

- Ensure all students receive a healthy and nutritious breakfast, 
lunch and snack.

- Community Engagement
- Food Service staff will have an active presence at school-based 

community events.

- Financial  Wel lness
- Manage a fiscally sound department budget by continuously 

researching the best funding opportunities for the district’s food 
service operations.



Community Schools

- Curriculum and Professional Learning 
- Support extended learning opportunities and early learning 

initiatives. 

- Community Engagement 
- Expand interaction between the school and community by 

developing the parent liaison program.

- Financial  Wel lness
- Expand interaction between the school and community by 

developing the parent liaison program.



Transpor tat ion
- Curriculum and Professional Learning

- Provide safe, on-time transportation to allow students time to 
focus on academics.  Create and maintain a positive welcoming 
environment for students and families.

- Community Engagement
- Provide a safe, organized and on-time ride for students 

allowing them to focus on academics, sports and 
extracurricular events.

- Financial  Wel lness
- Provide sound purchasing ethics by researching the best 

price for products and service while utilizing approved SED 
aidable expenses.



Faci l i t ies
- Curriculum and Professional Learning 

Affect the educational experience by providing a clean, dry and 
distraction free environment for learning.  Ensure reliability and 
readiness of facilities for educational, athletic and extracurricular 
activities.



Faci l i t ies
- Community Engagement 

Facilities will serve as hub of 
community.  Focus on presentation 
of exteriors of buildings, grounds, 
and athletic facilities.  Establish 
community pride in District facilities.

- Financial  Wel lness
Manage a fiscally sound 
departmental budget and 
continuously seek opportunities to 
procure more cost-effective 
products and services.



Click to edit text

Special Educat ion and Pupi l 
Personnel Services Update



What  Falls Under  the Special Educat ion 
and Pupi l Personnel Services?

-Committee on Special Education Responsibilities
-Overseeing implementation of IEPs.
-Committee on 504  Responsibilities
-Overseeing progress monitoring of special education students
-Provide professional development for the special education staff. 
-Leading the targeted skills groups in the areas of literacy, CSE process, and disproportinality

Special  Educat ion Pupil  Personnel 
-Nurse s-m anaging  m e dical p lans, and  
nurse s re sponsib ilitie s (ie : im m unizations 
and  physicals). 
-Mutli-Tie re d  Syste m  of Supports 
includ ing  inte rve ntions, positive  be havior 
supports, acade m ic support p lans, and  
be havior support p lans.  
-Me ntal He alth Te am  
-English Language  Le arne rs 



Updates on the Mental Health Team
• Current work with mental health team: 

• Working on establishing a vision 
• Determining appropriate programs to move forward with 
• Establish relationships within the mental health team and with 

the administrative team



Vision of the Mental Health Team - We Wills
1. We will engage students, families, and the cooperative community by fostering positive 

relationships, providing quality programming, and utilizing effective communication to value 
all. 

2. We will model positivity and encourage problem solving by recognizing the emotional needs, 
contributions, and perspectives of others. 

3.  We will be honest, vulnerable, and self-aware in the cultivation of a caring and supportive 
culture that fulfills our commitments to students and one another. 

4.  We will create a safe, joyful and welcoming environment that appreciates diverse backgrounds, 
experiences, and the unique qualities of our school community where all voices are heard. 



VISION 1: We will engage students, families, and the cooperative community by fostering positive 
relationships, providing quality programming, and utilizing effective communication to value all.

Positivity Project Check In/Check Out Peer Mentoring FACT Wayne Behavioral 

Individual School 
Based Counseling

Family Counseling Collaborative 
Classroom 

Curriculum Mapping Building Level 
Speech 

Academic 
Interventions

SIPPS Parent Liaison 
Communication for 
Attendance

Responsive 
Classroom 

After School 
Discovery 

Morning Tutoring Orton Gillingham Fire Safety PBIS LIFT

Career Readiness 
Activities 

Delphi FBA/BIP/Behavior 
Support Plan

Personal Safety Skill 
Liaison

Turama, Illness, and 
Grief

Therapeutic Crisis 
Intervention

Second Step Botvin’s Life Skills PINS Person Centered 
Planning

Data Collection 
Tools

School Resource 
Officer



VISION 2: We will model positivity and encourage problem solving by recognizing the 
emotional needs, contributions, and perspectives of others. 

Positivity Project CHeck In/ Check Out Peer Mentoring PBIS Expectations 
and Traits

PBIS Behavioral 
Lesson Plans

Group Counseling Community/Responsi
ve Circles

Responsive 
Classroom

Wayne Behavioral FBA/BIP/Behavior 
Support Plans

Wrap 
Around/Renew

LIFT Academic 
Interventions

Alternative Learning 
Center

Attendance letters 
home

Parent liaison 
communication for 
attendance

Career readiness 
activities

Grade level 
assemblies

Curriculum Mapping Second Step

FACT Delphi Counseling Family Counseling Attendance 
Contacts

Tiered Fidelity 

Why Try



VISION 3: We will be honest, vulnerable, and self-aware in the cultivation of a caring and 
supportive culture that fulfills our commitments to students and one another. 

PBIS-Expectations 
and Traits

Community CIrcles Responsive 
Classroom

Individual School 
Based Counseling

Building Level 
SPeech

Academic 
Interventions

Attendance Letters Trauma Illness and 
Grief

TCIS Check In/Check Out

FACT Parent Liaison 
communication for 
attendance

CPS Why Try Group Counseling

LIFT PINS Wayne Behavioral Delphi Counseling 
Groups

FBA/BIP/Behavior 
Support Plans

Individual School 
Based Counseling

Family Counseling Crisis Counseling Positivity Project Delphi

Botvin’s Life Skills 



VISION 4: We will create a safe, joyful and welcoming environment that appreciates diverse 
backgrounds, experiences, and the unique qualities of our school community where all voices are 
heard. 

PBIS- Expectations 
and Traits

PBIS-Grade Level 
Academics

Positivity Project Community Circles Responsive 
Classroom

Peer Mentoring Collaborative 
Classroom

Positivity Project FBA/BIP/Behavior 
Support Plans

Wrap 
Around/Renew

After School 
Discovery

Internet Safety TCIS Career Readiness 
Activities

Group Counseling

LIFT Crisis Counseling Family Counseling Domestic Violence 
Lessons

Susicide PRevention

Second Step Check In/Check Out Personal Safety 
Skill Lessons

Trauma Illness and 
Grief

Botvin’s Life Skills

Tiered Fidelity 
Inventory

School Resource 
Officers 



Next  Steps

• Determine which programs align to the vision in multiple 
areas and focus our time on professional development on 
those programs. 

• Determine the tier of support for each program within the 
MTSS process.  

• Selectively abandon programs that do not fit within our 
vision and support our students in the MTSS process. 



 

47 
 

NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  

                                                          NOVEMBER 10, 2020        6:00 PM               VIA ZOOM 
 

PRESENT: 
BOE Members: Lucinda Collier, Linda Eygnor, John Boogaard, Tina Reed, Paul Statskey 
Absent: Jasen Sloan, Izetta Younglove 
Superintendent:  Michael Pullen 
District Clerk Pro-Tem: Melanie Geil 
Assistant Superintendent for Instruction and School Improvement: Megan Paliotti  
Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations:  Robert Magin 
 
Approximately 27 students, staff and guests via Zoom 
 
In light of increasing guidance from the state regarding COVID-19, the November 10, 2020 Board of Education 
meeting was closed to the public and broadcast via Zoom.  
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 
        President, Lucinda Collier called the meeting to order at 6:01p.m.  
 

 Approval of Agenda: 
 Motion for approval was made by Linda Eygnor and seconded by Tina Reed with the motion approved 5-0. 
 

       Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
       pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of November 10, 2020.  
 
2.  Presentations: 

• SWBR & Campus Construction - Steve Rebholz and David Phelps from SWBR and Kevin Donaghue 
Campus Construction provided a status update and answered questions regarding the Capital Project. 

 
3.  Reports and Correspondence: 

• North Rose-Wolcott Elementary School 
 Melissa Pietricola, Christie Graves, Adam Bishop, Lucia Copeland, Dawn McIntyre, Sarah 

Patterson, Meagan Pentycofe, Joanna Samar, Caitlyn Wasielewski presented and 
answered questions regarding the Elementary School Improvement Plan.   

• Board of Education  
 Leavenworth Middle School – Alston Anaya-Hernandez, 8th grade and Carleigh Sutton 5th 

grade gave an overview of how the virtual/hybrid learning was going along with the 
challenges but the teachers were very helpful. 

• Board of Education 
 Handbook Committee - Linda Eygnor, Tina Reed, Paul Statskey – the BOE Handbook 

Committee met on November 9 and presented an updated BOE Goals to the board for 
approval.  Upon approval, the BOE handbook will be updated. 

 Student participation at a Board of Education meeting will be added to the standard 
operating procedures in the handbook instead of being a policy. 

 A completed updated handbook should available for approval at the December 8 BOE 
meeting. 

 
4.  Consent Agenda: 

A motion for approval of the following items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA is made by Tina Reed and 
seconded by Paul Statskey with the motion approved 5-0. 
 



 

48 
 

Prior to the approval of the agenda there was a name change in item 4f6. 
 
a) Board of Education Meeting Minutes  

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of October 27, 2020. 
 

b) Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  
 RESOLUTION 

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 
the District Clerk. 
 

c) Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 
RESOLUTION  
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated 
September 30, October 7, 14, 20, 21, 23, and 27, 2020; and instructs the Superintendent to implement the 
recommendations on behalf of the following individuals identified by student number:    
 

14427 14437 11779 11015 14185 11872 14452 11313 11879 

14368 14429 13487 14455 13558 14446    

IEP Amendments: 

13665 13348 12561 11820      

 
d) Treasurer Reports 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Reports for September 2020. 
 

e) Return of Taxes to the County  
Robert Magin is recommending that unpaid school taxes be returned to the County for collection of 
payment.   
 

 RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 

pursuant to Education Law, approves the return of the 2020 unpaid school taxes to Wayne County for 
collection of payment. 
 

f) Personnel Items: 
1. Correction Appoint Cleaner – Lisa Wellington 

Daniel Friday recommends Lisa Wellington to the position of Cleaner. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the 52 week probationary appointment of Lisa Wellington as a 
Cleaner, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-
1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 



 

49 
 

         Probationary Period: October 20, 2020-October 19, 2021  October 26, 2020-October 25, 2021 
         Salary: $12.50/hr.    
 

2. Letter of Intent to Retire-Kimberly Youngman 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation for the purpose of retirement from Kimberly 
Youngman as a Teacher Aide effective August 20, 2021. 

 
3. Letter of Resignation –Lisa Wellington 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the letter of resignation from Lisa Wellington, Cleaner, effective 
October 29, 2020. 

 
4. Recall Teacher Aide – Keshia Laird 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves to recall Keshia Laird from the established Preferred Eligibility 
List as a Teacher Aide, with no loss of seniority, personal or sick time, effective December 7, 2020.  

   
5. Co-Curricular Appointments 

                     RESOLUTION 
                     Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and           

       pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to fill co-curricular positions for the 
      2020-21 school year: 
 

Last First Bldg. Tittle Step Year Salary 
Sweeney Maureen HS Cougar Cupboard Advisor   Volunteer 
Jeary  Brian  Athletic Event Supervisor   $45.00 for up to 3 hours/$10.00 

per hour after that 
 

6. Appoint Volunteers 
        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and    
        pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to work as volunteers in the district for  
        the 2020-2021 school year. 

 
Diane Rice Maureen Sweeney Allison Nicole Nicole Allison 
Tammy Smith Allison Denk John Hewes 

 
Good News: 
 Sporting events 
 Various newspaper articles 

 
Other:  (Time Permitting) 
 Board Discussions – there was not a discussion 
 NYSSBA Convention 
 

Building Liaisons: 
• Leavenworth Middle School – Tina Reed 



 

50 
 

 Mr. Mathews recognized two teachers that have gone above and beyond  - Ashleigh 
Gerstner and Andrea Bazin 

• High School – Paul Statskey 
 Mr. Statskey reported that he has enjoyed greeting the High School staff and students 

arriving at each entrance. 
 
Adjournment: 
A motion was requested to adjourn the regular meeting. 
 
Motion for approval was made by John Boogaard and seconded by Linda Eygnor with motion approved 5-0.   
Time adjourned: 7:13 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
______________________________________________________________ 
Melanie Geil, Pro Tem Clerk of the Board of Education 
 



        

1 | P a g e  

 

 
November 19, 2020 Update 
 
North Rose Wolcott Central School District 
11631 Salter-Colvin Road 
Wolcott, NY 14590 
 
Attn: Mr. Robert Magin – Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations 
 
 
RE: North Rose Wolcott CSD 2017 Capital Improvement Project 

Middle School Windows Rehabilitation Work  
Recommendation to accept the bid of BRG Corporation  
 

 
Dear Mr. Magin, 
 
The North Rose Wolcott Central School District received public bids on Tuesday November 17th at 3:00 PM, 
for the 2017 Capital Improvement Project, Middle School Windows Rehabilitation work, as designed by SWBR 
Architects.  The scope of work for this phase of the project generally involves: fastening certain windows shut, 
installing elbow latches at the rescue windows, replacing panes of cracked glass, installing wood trim, installing 
window muntins, repairing some window sills, installing rescue window stickers, and the abatement and 
replacement of a window in the Girls Locker room for a new rescue window to be installed.   
 
There were a total of eight known plan holders, and two sealed bids were received.  Through a review of the 
bid received from the apparent low bidder, and from contractor de-scoping; Campus Construction 
Management Group is making its recommendation to the North Rose Wolcott Central School District, to accept 
the following Single Prime Contract bid for construction: 
 
Contract No. 106 – NRWMS Windows Rehabilitation Work 
BRG Corporation 
111 Buffalo Road Glass 
Rochester, New York 14611 
 
Base Bid =          $10,945 
 
The bid also contained four Alternates, which are being recommended: 
Alternate 1, Rescue Window Latches =      $2,950 
Alternate 2, Girls Locker Room Rescue Window =    $17,950 
Alternate 3, Rescue Window Stickers =      $8,245 
Alternate 4, Provide Performance & Labor/Material Bonds =   $1,215  

TOTAL MS WINDOWS REHABILITATION CONTRACT 106 =   $41,305 
 
There were no Unit Prices or Allowances required for the project. 

 
It should be noted that the NRW Capital Project Budget contains the cumulative amount of $99,469; from 
which the Contract 106 total will be taken from, to allow award of the contract to BRG Corporation.   
 
The milestone schedule for the Middle School windows rehabilitation work, has the contract being issued on 
December 9, 2020 to allow work to begin, after the contractor’s insurances, bonds and submittals are received.  
Then after all of the required work has been performed, the windows phase of the project is due to be 
substantially complete by February 19, 2021.  
 
 



        

2 | P a g e  

 

 
Following receipt of notice that a favorable Board of Education vote has been received at the next Board of 
Education meeting on December 8th; Campus CMG will make further contact with the contractor, to advise 
them of the project status and contract award.  Please feel free to contact our office, if there are any questions 
regarding this recommendation.  Thank you. 
  
 
Sincerely, 
Campus Construction Management Group, Inc. 

 
Justin Busse, Sr. Project Manager 
Mobile: 315-573-6468 
Email: jbusse@campuscmg.com  
 
 
Enclosure: BRG Corp’s Bid Form, and the Bid Tabulation Form 
 
CC: North Rose-Wolcott CSD: M. Pullen, S. Vigliotti, D. Friday, P. Beyor (consultant)   

SWBR: S. Rebholz, M. Maddalina, D. Phelps 
Campus CMG: K. Donaghue, B. Bellaire, J. Basile, K. Gonzalez 
File 















Client: 

CCMG Project No.:

Bid Date:

Location: 

30,000.00$                        $                4,500.00  $             10,000.00  $                7,900.00  $                   600.00 

BIDDING CONTRACTORS 

NAME

Bid 

Signed

Non-Collusion 

Signed

Addendum 1 

Acknowledged
BASE BID    

Alt # 1: Rescue 

Window Latches

Alt # 2: Girls Locker 

Room Rescue 

Window

Alt # 3: Large 

Rescue Window 

Stickers

Alt # 4: Provide 

Bonds

Total with All 

Alternates

BRG Corporation 10,945.00$        2,950.00$                17,950.00$              8,245.00$                1,215.00$                41,305.00$    

Bellows Construction 36,867.00$             4,580.00$                6,640.00$                6,400.00$                1,450.00$                55,937.00$        

ALTERNATES

North Rose Wolcott CSD

NRW District Office

November 17, 2020 by 3:00

2017-705



   Fiscal Year Ending  June 30:    2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
Total Fund Balance July 1 $7,870,659 $7,475,379 $6,764,782 $5,429,664 $3,346,997

REVENUES:

Real Property Taxes $9,928,934 $10,117,584 $10,309,818 $10,505,704 $10,705,313
PILOT 32,685 33,306 33,939 34,584 35,241
Interfund Revenues 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 0
State Aid $15,368,822 $15,368,822 $15,368,822 $15,368,822 $15,368,822
Building Aid 3,559,417 3,553,080 3,553,080 3,553,080 2,271,076
Transportation Aid 1,200,000 1,200,000 1,200,000 1,200,000 1,200,000
Federal Aid 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000
Appropriated Fund Balance and Reserves $690,000 $460,000 $440,000 $440,000 $440,000
Other 824,600 824,600 824,600 824,600 824,600

Total Revenues $31,749,458 $31,702,392 $31,875,259 $32,071,790 $30,945,052

Total Revenues & 
Beginning Balance $39,620,117 $39,177,770 $38,640,040 $37,501,454 $34,292,049

EXPENSES: 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

General Support
Salaries $1,497,127 $1,348,458 $1,395,654 $1,444,502 $1,495,060
Other 2,605,936 2,612,451 2,618,982 2,625,529 2,632,093

Instruction
Salaries $10,573,112 $10,943,171 $11,326,182 $11,722,598 $12,132,889
Other 5,851,551 5,976,180 5,991,120 6,006,098 6,021,113

Transportation
Salaries 906,920 938,662 971,515 1,005,518 1,040,712
Purchase of Buses
Other 545,915 547,280 548,648 550,020 551,395

Community Services 97,851 208,340 209,382 210,429 211,481
Employee Benefits

Retirement (77% Salaries=.15/23% Salaries=.16) 1,416,526 1,604,437 1,737,686 1,875,038 1,793,977
Social Security 994,870 1,012,117 1,047,541 1,084,205 1,122,153
Workers' Compensation 158,679 161,853 165,090 168,391 171,759
Health 3,579,923 3,758,919 3,946,865 4,144,208 4,351,419
Other 87,400 103,419 83,677 83,886 84,096

Debt Service:
Buildings -                            Principal 2,535,000 2,425,000 2,485,000 2,585,000 1,435,000

                                                 Interest 683,128 829,983 762,965 671,203 575,726
Buses & Other -                     Principal 0 0 0 0 0

                                                  Interest 0 0 0 0 0
    RAN/TAN -                          Interest 0 0 0 0 0
Interfund Transfers 215,520 215,520 215,520 215,520 215,520

Total Expenses $31,749,458 $32,685,790 $33,505,829 $34,392,147 $33,834,393

Adjustments (Reserves) 440,000 460,000 440,000 440,000 440,000

4% of Expenses 1,269,978 1,307,432 1,340,233 1,375,686 1,353,376

Assigned Appropriated Fund Balance 300,000 300,000 300,000 300,000 300,000
Committed Fund Balance 0 0 0
Unassigned Fund Balance 1,307,432 1,340,233 1,375,686 1,353,376 1,380,443
Nonspendable 1,455,766 1,455,766 1,455,766 1,455,766 1,455,766
Assigned Unapproriated 0 0 0 0 0
Reserved Fund Balance 4,412,181 3,668,782 2,298,213 237,856 (2,391,486)

Total Fund Balance June 30 $7,475,379 $6,764,782 $5,429,664 $3,346,997 $744,724

Revenue to Expenditure Difference 0                   (983,399)       (1,630,570)    (2,320,357)    (2,889,341)    

North Rose - Wolcott Central School District
5 Year Financial Projections - No Change in State Aid



   Fiscal Year Ending  June 30:    2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
Total Fund Balance July 1 $7,870,659 $6,646,938 $5,107,899 $2,944,341 $33,233

REVENUES:

Real Property Taxes $9,928,934 $10,117,584 $10,309,818 $10,505,704 $10,705,313
PILOT 32,685 33,306 33,939 34,584 35,241
Interfund Revenues 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000
State Aid $14,600,381 $14,600,381 $14,600,381 $14,600,381 $14,600,381
Building Aid 3,559,417 3,553,080 3,553,080 3,553,080 2,271,076
Transportation Aid 1,140,000 1,140,000 1,140,000 1,140,000 1,140,000
Federal Aid 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000
Appropriated Fund Balance and Reserves $690,000 $460,000 $440,000 $440,000 $440,000
Other 824,600 824,600 824,600 824,600 824,600

Total Revenues $30,921,017 $30,873,951 $31,046,818 $31,243,349 $30,161,610

Total Revenues & 
Beginning Balance $38,791,676 $37,520,888 $36,154,717 $34,187,690 $30,194,843

EXPENSES: 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

General Support
Salaries $1,497,127 $1,348,458 $1,395,654 $1,444,502 $1,495,060
Other 2,605,936 2,612,451 2,618,982 2,625,529 2,632,093

Instruction
Salaries $10,573,112 $10,943,171 $11,326,182 $11,722,598 $12,132,889
Other 5,851,551 5,976,180 5,991,120 6,006,098 6,021,113

Transportation
Salaries 906,920 938,662 971,515 1,005,518 1,040,712
Purchase of Buses
Other 545,915 547,280 548,648 550,020 551,395

Community Services 97,851 208,340 209,382 210,429 211,481
Employee Benefits

Retirement (77% Salaries=.15/23% Salaries=.16) 1,416,526 1,604,437 1,737,686 1,875,038 1,793,977
Social Security 994,870 1,012,117 1,047,541 1,084,205 1,122,153
Workers' Compensation 158,679 161,853 165,090 168,391 171,759
Health 3,579,923 3,758,919 3,946,865 4,144,208 4,351,419
Other 87,400 103,419 83,677 83,886 84,096

Debt Service:
Buildings -                            Principal 2,535,000 2,425,000 2,485,000 2,585,000 1,435,000

                                                 Interest 683,128 829,983 762,965 671,203 575,726
Buses & Other -                     Principal 0 0 0 0 0

                                                  Interest 0 0 0 0 0
    RAN/TAN -                          Interest 0 0 0 0 0
Interfund Transfers 215,520 215,520 215,520 215,520 215,520

Total Expenses $31,749,458 $32,685,790 $33,505,829 $34,392,147 $33,834,393

Adjustments (Reserves) 440,000 460,000 440,000 440,000 440,000

4% of Expenses 1,269,978 1,307,432 1,340,233 1,375,686 1,353,376

Assigned Appropriated Fund Balance 300,000 300,000 300,000 300,000 300,000
Committed Fund Balance 0 0 0
Unassigned Fund Balance 1,307,432 1,340,233 1,375,686 1,353,376 1,380,443
Nonspendable 1,455,766 1,455,766 1,455,766 1,455,766 1,455,766
Assigned Unapproriated 0 0 0 0 0
Reserved Fund Balance 3,583,740 2,011,900 (187,111) (3,075,909) (6,488,691)

Total Fund Balance June 30 $6,646,938 $5,107,899 $2,944,341 $33,233 ($3,352,482)

Revenue to Expenditure Difference (828,441)       (1,811,840)    (2,459,011)    (3,148,798)    (3,672,782)    

North Rose - Wolcott Central School District
5 Year Financial Projections - 5% State Aid Withheld



   Fiscal Year Ending  June 30:    2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
Total Fund Balance July 1 $7,870,659 $4,161,614 $137,253 -$4,511,629 -$9,908,060

REVENUES:

Real Property Taxes $9,928,934 $10,117,584 $10,309,818 $10,505,704 $10,705,313
PILOT 32,685 33,306 33,939 34,584 35,241
Interfund Revenues 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000
State Aid $12,295,058 $12,295,058 $12,295,058 $12,295,058 $12,295,058
Building Aid 3,559,417 3,553,080 3,553,080 3,553,080 2,271,076
Transportation Aid 960,000 960,000 960,000 960,000 960,000
Federal Aid 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000
Appropriated Fund Balance and Reserves $690,000 $460,000 $440,000 $440,000 $440,000
Other 824,600 824,600 824,600 824,600 824,600

Total Revenues $28,435,694 $28,388,627 $28,561,494 $28,758,026 $27,676,287

Total Revenues & 
Beginning Balance $36,306,353 $32,550,242 $28,698,747 $24,246,397 $17,768,227

EXPENSES: 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

General Support
Salaries $1,497,127 $1,348,458 $1,395,654 $1,444,502 $1,495,060
Other 2,605,936 2,612,451 2,618,982 2,625,529 2,632,093

Instruction
Salaries $10,573,112 $10,943,171 $11,326,182 $11,722,598 $12,132,889
Other 5,851,551 5,976,180 5,991,120 6,006,098 6,021,113

Transportation
Salaries 906,920 938,662 971,515 1,005,518 1,040,712
Purchase of Buses
Other 545,915 547,280 548,648 550,020 551,395

Community Services 97,851 208,340 209,382 210,429 211,481
Employee Benefits

Retirement (77% Salaries=.15/23% Salaries=.16) 1,416,526 1,604,437 1,737,686 1,875,038 1,793,977
Social Security 994,870 1,012,117 1,047,541 1,084,205 1,122,153
Workers' Compensation 158,679 161,853 165,090 168,391 171,759
Health 3,579,923 3,758,919 3,946,865 4,144,208 4,351,419
Other 87,400 103,419 83,677 83,886 84,096

Debt Service:
Buildings -                            Principal 2,535,000 2,425,000 2,485,000 2,585,000 1,435,000

                                                 Interest 683,128 829,983 762,965 671,203 575,726
Buses & Other -                     Principal 0 0 0 0 0

                                                  Interest 0 0 0 0 0
    RAN/TAN -                          Interest 0 0 0 0 0
Interfund Transfers 215,520 215,520 215,520 215,520 215,520

Total Expenses $31,749,458 $32,685,790 $33,505,829 $34,392,147 $33,834,393

Adjustments (Reserves) 440,000 460,000 440,000 440,000 440,000

4% of Expenses 1,269,978 1,307,432 1,340,233 1,375,686 1,353,376

Assigned Appropriated Fund Balance 300,000 300,000 300,000 300,000 300,000
Committed Fund Balance 0 0 0
Unassigned Fund Balance 1,307,432 1,340,233 1,375,686 1,353,376 1,380,443
Nonspendable 1,455,766 1,455,766 1,455,766 1,455,766 1,455,766
Assigned Unapproriated 0 0 0 0 0
Reserved Fund Balance 1,098,417 (2,958,746) (7,643,081) (13,017,202) (18,915,308)

Total Fund Balance June 30 $4,161,614 $137,253 ($4,511,629) ($9,908,060) ($15,779,098)

Revenue to Expenditure Difference (3,313,764)    (4,297,163)    (4,944,334)    (5,634,121)    (6,158,106)     

North Rose - Wolcott Central School District
5 Year Financial Projections - 20% State Aid Withheld










































	2020-12-08 Agenda
	Directors Presentation
	Directors School Improvement Plan
	Technology
	Slide Number 3
	Food Service
	Community Schools
	Transportation
	Facilities
	Facilities

	Special Ed PPS
	Special Education and Pupil Personnel Services Update
	What Falls Under the Special Education and Pupil Personnel Services?
	Updates on the Mental Health Team
	Vision of the Mental Health Team - We Wills
	VISION 1: We will engage students, families, and the cooperative community by fostering positive relationships, providing quality programming, and utilizing effective communication to value all. 
	VISION 2: We will model positivity and encourage problem solving by recognizing the emotional needs, contributions, and perspectives of others. 
	VISION 3: We will be honest, vulnerable, and self-aware in the cultivation of a caring and supportive culture that fulfills our commitments to students and one another. 
	VISION 4: We will create a safe, joyful and welcoming environment that appreciates diverse backgrounds, experiences, and the unique qualities of our school community where all voices are heard. 
	Next Steps	

	6a - 2020-11-10 unofficial minutes
	6e - NRWMS Windows Rehab BRG Bid Acceptance Rec Letter Rev
	6e - BRG Bid Envelope and Bid Form
	6e - 11-17-20 NRW CSD MS Windows Rehab Bid Tab
	6h - NRW Long-Term Financial Plan December 2020
	NRW 5 Year Financial Projections 12.8.20 - Flat Aid
	NRW 5 Year Financial Projections 12.8.20 - 5% Aid Cut
	NRW 5 Year Financial Projections 12.8.20 - 20% Aid Cut

	Treasurer Report 10.31.2020
	Claims Auditor Report

